
 Chester County Council Meeting October 17th, 2022   1 

      CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 

R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex
 1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 

 Monday, October 17, 2022 at 6:00 PM 

 Agenda 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation

3. Approval of Minutes

a. September 7th, 2022 Special Called Council minutes.

b. October 3rd, 2022 Council minutes.

4. Citizen Comments

5. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations

a. Proclamation for First Responders Day

b. Resolution 2022-12 to approve the 2022-2023 Departmental Organizational Charts.

6. Old Business

a. Update regarding naming a county road entrance off of J A Cochran Bypass-Robert Hall.

7. New Business

a. Approval of Bid RFP 2223-03 Breathing Air Compressor System to Newton’s Fire & Safety Equipment in the

amount of $88,715.48. – Susan Cok & Ben Grant.

b. Council to authorize Richburg Fire Department to accept a partial grant from 2021 FEMA AFG Grant in the
amount of $90,000 dollars with a $ 4285.72 dollar match, Federal government providing $85,714.28 to purchase
12 MSA G1 Air packs. T. Melton.

c. Council to approve Richburg Fire Department to apply for a 2022 SC Forestry Commission grant in the
amount of $10,000 dollars with a $5000 dollar match to purchase a 13 Unication pagers. T. Melton.

d. Discuss campground requirements in R3 (Rural Three) and R4 (Rural Four) zoning districts. - Councilman
Vaughn.

8. Executive Session

a. Receive legal advice regarding Project Phoenix. Attorney Winters.

b. Receive legal advice regarding the Coroner’s Office.  Attorney Winters.



 Chester County Council Meeting October 17th, 2022   2 

9. Council Actions Following Executive Session

a. Action taken regarding Project Phoenix.

b. Action taken regarding Coroner’s Office.

10. Council Comments

11. Adjourn

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified, and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester 
County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

Guidelines for Addressing Council 

  Citizens Comments: 

• Each citizen will be limited to three minutes.

 Public Hearings:

•  Each speaker will be limited to a three-minutes.

 When introduced:

• Approach the podium, state your name and address.

• Speak loudly and clearly making sure that the microphone is not obstructed.

• Do not address the audience – direct all comments to Council.

• Do not approach the Council table unless directed.

   Anyone addressing Council will be called out of order if you: 

•  Use profanity

•  Stray from the subject

•  Make comments personally attacking an individual member of Council



 CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL SPECIAL CALLED MINUTES 

R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex
    1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 
 Wednesday, September 7th, 2022 at 1:00 PM 

 MINUTES 

Present:  Vice Chairman Branham, Councilman Wilson, Councilwoman Guy at 1:09 pm, Councilman Jordan 
 County Attorney Winters, Clerk to Council Lee.  

 Absent:    Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick, Councilman Vaughn and Councilman Killian was absent. 

1. Call to Order- Vice Chairman Branham called the meeting to order.

2. Executive Session-Councilman Jordan motioned to go to executive session, second by

Councilman Wilson. Vote 3-0 to approve.

a. To receive legal advice regarding the hiring of the County Administrator. Attorney Winters.

3. Council Actions Following Executive Session- Councilman Jordan motioned to go back to
regular session, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 3-0 to approve.

a. Action taken regarding legal advice of the hiring of the County Administrator.
Taken as information.

4. Adjourn- Councilwoman Guy motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Jordan.
Vote 3-0 to adjourn.



Chester County Council Meeting October 3rd, 2022                                                                   1 

      CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

     R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 
                              1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 
        Council Chambers  

                           Monday, October 3rd, 2022 at 6:00 PM   
 

                          

 
Present:   Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick, Vice Chairman Branham, Councilman Jordan, Councilwoman Guy, Councilman 
Wilson, Councilman Vaughn, County Attorney Winters, and Clerk to Council Lee.   
Absent: Councilman Killian. 

         
1. Call to Order- Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick called the meeting to order. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation- Pledge was recited in unison; Councilwoman Guy gave the invocation. 

3. Approval of Minutes  

 a. September 19th, 2022 Council minutes. Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman  
              Branham. Vote 5-0 to approve.  
 

 b. September 26th, 2022 Special Called minutes. Councilman Wilson motioned to approve, second by  

              Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 

 c.  September 29th, 2022 Special Called minutes. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by  

              Councilman Vaughn. Vote 4-0 to approve. Councilman Wilson was not present for 9-29-2022 meeting.  

 

4. Citizen Comments 

 Kenneth and Miriam Hines, 2130 Old Richburg Road, Richburg addressed Council regarding their support for  

              new housing in Chester County.  

 Brenda McBrayer, 2633 Starnes Road, Edgemoor, SC addressed Council regarding being opposed to rezoning  

              CCMA22-16. 

 Steve Schusterhan, 541 E. Main Street, Rock Hill SC addressed Council regarding being in favor of the  
              rezoning of CCMA22-16.  
  
 Paul Brown, 2536 Starnes Road, Edgemoor, SC addressed Council regarding being opposed to rezoning  

              CCMA22-16. 

 T. Melton, 3066 Goblet Road, Richburg, SC addressed Council regarding his objection of how fire departments 
              are chosen to receive new fire trucks under the Rural Fire truck rotation system.  
 
 John Agee, 3302 Lancaster Hwy, Richburg, SC addressed Council regarding his objection of how fire departments 
              are chosen to receive new fire trucks under the Rural Fire truck rotation system.  
 
 Jay Williams, 1652 Woods Road, Chester, SC addressed Council regarding his concerns of statements he said  
              were made at the  August 15th, Council meeting about him.  
 



Chester County Council Meeting October 3rd, 2022                                                                   2 

  
 
 
 

 
5. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations    

 a. Resolution 2022-13 to adopt lease agreement with Great Falls Heart and Soul.  
 Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 
6. Old Business     

a. 3rd Reading of CCMA22-14 Jason & Leslie Willis request Tax Map # 047-00-00-035-000 on Walnut Grove to  
              be rezoned from Rural Three District (R3) to Rural Two District (R2). Planning Commission voted 6-0 to 
              approve. Councilman Wilson motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 

b. 3rd Reading of CCMA22-15 Arthur Lee Gaston II, VGHT LLC, and Saja Realty LLC request 0.12 acres of Tax 
Map # 070-00-00-013-000 on Thomas E Davis Lane to be rezoned from Rural Two District (R2) to Multi-Family 
Residential District (RG1). Planning Commission voted 6-0 to approve. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to 
approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 
c. 3rd Reading of CCMA22-16 Randall and Jennifer Simoes request Tax Map # 132-00-00-211-000 on Starnes 

Road to be rezoned from Rural Two District (R2) to Limited Industrial District (ID-2).  Planning Commission 

voted 5-1 to Deny.  Vice Chairman Branham motioned to deny with the stipulation to give him sixty days to 

relocate his business and to use an alternate route using the road Edgemoor ARP church is on then 901, 

second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.  

7. New Business  

 a. Approval of four bid items for the Chester-Catawba Hangar Restoration Projects to Custom Coatings &  
              Strickland Waterproofing for $123,860.65- Susan Cok and Joe Roberts. Councilwoman Guy motioned to  
              approve, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 5-0 to approve. 
 

b.  Discuss naming a county road entrance off of J A Cochran Bypass-Robert Hall. 
Council asked Mr. Hall to obtain more information and to have it back on the October 17th meeting. 
 
c. Council to approve Lando Fire Department to apply for a SC Forestry Commission grant in the amount of 
$10,000 dollars with a $5000 dollar match to purchase a new skid unit and equipment for a brush truck.   Eddie 
Murphy. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 

8. Executive Session 

 Councilman Jordan motioned to go to executive session, second by Councilman Vaughn. 

 Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 a. To receive legal advice regarding Project 2187. Attorney Winters.  

 b. To receive legal advice regarding Project 2228.  Attorney Winters.  

 c. To receive legal advice regarding the hiring of the County Administrator. Attorney Winters.  

  Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick recused from 8.c. 

 

 

 



Chester County Council Meeting October 3rd, 2022                                                                   3 

 

 

9. Council Actions Following Executive Session 
 Councilman Wilson motioned to go back to regular session, second by Councilman Jordan. 
 Vote 5-0 to approve.  
 

a. Action taken regarding Project 2187. No action was taken, permission given to Economic Development  
team to pursue the project.   

 
b. Action taken regarding Project 2228. No action was taken, permission given to Economic Development  
team to pursue the project.   

 c. Action taken regarding the hiring of the County Administrator. Taken as information.  

10. Council Comments 
 Councilman Wilson stated the Town of Lowrys received the playset that was funded by the 2020 Capital  
               Project Sales Tax, the park has been packed since it was installed and good to see things working.  

 
11. Adjourn 
 Councilwoman Guy motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to adjourn.  

 
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified, and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester 
County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

Karen Lee, Clerk to Council  



 
 

 
                                         A PROCLAMATION 

TO HONOR THE BRAVERY AND CONTRIBUTION OF ALL THOSE WHO 
SERVE AS FIRST RESPONDERS 

  
 In 2019, the United States Senate passed a resolution designating October 28th as National First 
Responders Day to honor the men and women who put their lives on the line for the rest of us.   Today, 
Chester County Council proclaims a salute to these brave individuals who act quickly when an 
emergency is at hand, declaring October 28th to be First Responders Day in Chester County. 
 
 First responders dedicate their lives to save lives.  They are the people who run toward a crisis 
while the rest of the world flees.  Their sacrifices go beyond the hours they work.  They face high stress, 
often daily.  This day provides all of us with an opportunity to recognize a first responder in our lives and 
to say, “thank you” for their service. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, Chester County Council and the citizens of Chester County proudly recognize 
the bravery and service of all frontline heroes to Chester County not just on October 28th but every day.   
 
 DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this 17th  day of October 2022. 

 
 
CHESTER COUNTY       
 
______________________________    ______________________________  
Dr. Wylie Frederick       Joe Branham     
Chester County  Interim Supervisor    Vice-Chairman  
 
______________________________    ______________________________  
Ms. Mary Guy       Mr. Brad Jordan    
Chester County Council     Chester County Council  
    
______________________________    ______________________________  
Mr. Pete Wilson      Mr. Mike Vaughn 
Chester County Council     Chester County Council 
 
______________________________     
Mr. William Killian         
Chester County Council        



Resolution 2022-12 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF CHESTER  ) 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE COUNTY 2022-2023 DEPARTMENTAL ORGANIZATIONAL 
CHARTS 

WHEREAS, Section 4-9-420(12) empowers the County Supervisor “for employment and 
discharge of personnel subject to the provisions of subsection (7) of Section 4-9-30 and 
subject to the appropriation of funds by the council for that purpose; and 

WHEREAS, County Council is empowered to make appropriations for existing and newly 
created positions; and 

WHEREAS, the responsibilities of amendments to organizational charts fall squarely 
within the purview of the County Supervisor under 4-9-420(12); and 

WHEREAS, the responsibility of funding positions falls squarely within the purview of 
the County Council; and 

WHEREAS, it is important to formally establish standards of review for changes in 
County departmental organizational charts to clear the lines of responsibility. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT 

1. The County Council shall annually adopt in conjunction with the budget the
Chester County Position and Classification List which shall identify by
department or agency each approved position and the grade for the position.

2. County Council shall by resolution adopt new positions that are added to
departmental organizational charts and appropriate funding for that position.

3. The organizational charts submitted to the Chester County Council shall be
approved as appropriate and proper for the County as of the date of adoption.

This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption by the Chester County Council.



        Resolution 2022-12 
 
Enacted and approved this 17th day of October, 2022. 
 

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
 

By:_________________________________ 
Dr. Wylie Frederick 

Interim County Supervisor 
 

 
Attest: 
 
By:________________________ 
Karen Lee 
Clerk to County Council 
Chester County, South Carolina 
   
 



The Sheriff, Economic Development, Solicitor, Public Defender and EMA Directors  were not in to sign 
there org charts but plans to sign off on them Monday.  











































































Date: __ �_._/_1, __ /2-_-i.-__ 

Chester County, South Carolina 
Departn1ent of Planning, Building & Zoning 
1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass 
Chester, SC 29706 

Chester County Road name Change/ New Road Name 

Request Form 

Case Number: Invoice Number:
-------- -------

Applicant: -�'--'--ob_e-_ti-_f_---'---'l-/2-�_I_( ___________________ _ 

Applicant E-Mail Address: re-h.&i. ! /@ C/4-r rfet2- C {)u.µ -I; S'C:. 9 0 V

Current Address: � o S-- D&L[0JU 2Je;v� 
City: C �_._s.k Zip: 2C,7 0 � Phone: � 0 J- �l 9- 8 / �)

Proposed Road Name: (Three choices,jirst being top pick) Tax Map#: 2t!J / - I Z- cO /- o c, 7
(Please attach copy of plat showing new road requesting to be named) 

I. M£�Tt111j S"' T/<u-1
2. C ;iy .5; "c.R� �+&e---t
3. C :fy $ � o{ e, 1) �� VG .

Current Road Name:.:_· -----"JJ�/_,f}-'----'------------------------/ 
List all landowners on this road to be notified: (please attach additional sheet of paper if needed) 

I.�
2./ __________ _
3. 
4. 
5. 

6. 
----------------

7. 
----------- -----

8. 
--------------- -

9. 
----------------

10. 
------------- --

Code of Ordinance § 46-22 Proposed new & changed road names shall be submitted to the Planning Commission for the jurisdiction 
in which the road is located for approval pursuant to SC Code 1976 
§6-29-1200 prior to use of the name (Code 1998, §7-1021; Ord. No. 11-4-93)
Code of Ordinance §46-23 Duplicate of Road Names Prohibited

Signature of Applicant: --�A .... etwt ......... "--="-------"M'------'-------- Date: B/JIP /-z._'2---'
----'------"---------

Everything below this point is for office use only: 

The Chester County Planning Commission acting in their capacity as the legislative body of Chester County hereby approves [!/denies 

I] the request for the establishment or change of the name of the above identified County/Public Road.

Distribution: 
Sheriff , Notified Assessor :·: Notified Phone Company [J Notified Post Master :::: Notified 



the Raxter Rd. project would be completed in two to three weeks depending on 

the weather. CCTC Member Lucas asked would the new road take care of really 

high water and Mr. Cannon replied "definitely." CCTC Vice Chairman Branham

asked how residents had been getting back and forth and Mr. Cannon replied that 

a secondary road had been built to handle this. 

4. Update on road E>ehind Walmarf

Mr. LB Cannon stated that there was approximately 850 feet of road the County

had agreed to take into the road system once it was in spec. CCTC Vice Chairman
Branham asked if the city had also put funds in this project and CCTC Member
Oliphant stated they had. Mr. Cannon stated the road was now up to COU!J!L __

specification. CCTC Member Guy then made a Motion to takeih;tp��tm-of ��1
---------- �-/ 

road behind Walmart into the County Road System, 2nd by CCTC Member--�
Oliphant, CCTC vote was unanimous.

Ill. Adjournment 
CCTC Member Lucas made a Motion to adjourn, 2nd by CCTC Member Holcombe, CCTC 
vote was unanimous. 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, 
The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC. WRHI Radio Station. C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants 
were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the R. Carlisle Roddey 
Government Complex 24 hours prior to the meeting 

R. Carlisle Roddey
Chairman, Chester
County Council

CCTC Meeting of January 22, 2013. 

Carolyn S. Clayton CCC 
Clerk to Chester County Council 

2 





, TAx MAP �n,-1 :).., 1- � 

201-12-01-009-000

CHESTER COUNTY 

. ·-,:· .... ·-· ·--1\·. --�-

cft{_ c1cwid Ho--f.6..,Vl\( [-:J "Iv 1 r 

INCOME APPROACH 
Econ. Life Int. Rate 
Econ. Rent Cap. Rate 
Expenses Income 
Net Inc. Cap. Rate 
Inc. to Land Imp. Value 
Inc. to Imp. Land Value 
Recapture Total Value 

rJ. �9()oCo ✓ 

ESTIMATED MARKET VALUE 
Ac. �TS "\!MPS. 

\..VMMCn\..lAL"ll'fUU.:> I ntAL Al"'l"'l't�-f'nU 

SOUTH CAROLINA COUNTY :,--e__ 

DISTRICT . ) � DATE OF APPRAISAL 
Occupants Name & Address - lessee 

vAHU _____ U�----vAMU� 

PROPERTY CLASS _____ _ 

I APPRAISER 
Property Location 

'R�aJ 
St. Rt. & No. 
Legal Desc. 
State Standard Class 
Occupancy 

Deed Deed Acres or Plat Plat Date of Sales Aft-
Book Page Lots Book Page Sale Prices idavit Mortgage Stamps 

IDl--rLP Ito I D,'rc10 �') Ir>-,, ....
/6 LJ-i -- 10 tJi I, oc) 

PROPERTY DATA 

Neighborhood Transportation Land Imp. Utilities Topography 
Progressive Paved Road Buildings Electricity Level 
Static Earth Road Pavement Water High 
Regressive Railroad Fence Gas Low 
Old Water Landscaping Sewer Rolling 
New Airport Well All Utilities Swampy 

ZONING 
Residential Industrial 
Commercial ! Agricultural

"' LEASE __ BK __ PG. __ NO. YRS. __ REM. YRS. __ RENT __ L/P __ 
LAND VALUATION 

Number 
I ) 

,� T�I� Frontage Depth Depth Unit Unit Lot Value Corner Distracting Total 
Factor Value Influence Influences 

Correlated (\. t 
r'l : ( �) ( J_l/\ Value 

Appeal Val� 'i\ 
,..,.,-

'
'-../ 

Assessed I¾, � 
\. 

I 

Reviewed� 
Date Total Land Value 

Measured By 
/J r)(W��o/2d01 � 1�

a

� /-� PT-169 









Award Letter
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Washington, D.C. 20472

date: 09/08/2022
FEMA

Stewart Melton

COUNTY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

NORTH MAIN ST

FNCHEURG, SC 29729

EMW-2021-FG-04922

Dear Stewart Melton,

Congratulations on behalf of the Department of Homeland Security. Your application submitted for

the Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) Grant funding opportunity has

been approved in the amount of $85,714.28 in Federal funding. As a condition of this grant, you

are required to contribute non-Federal funds equal to or greater than 5.00% of the Federal funds

awarded, or $4,285.72 for a total approved budget of $90,000.00. Please see the FY 2021 AFG

Notice of Funding Opportunity for information on how to meet this cost share requirement.

Before you request and receive any of the Federal funds awarded to you, you must establish

acceptance of the award through the FEMA Grants Outcomes (FEMA GO) system. By accepting

this award, you acknowledge that the terms of the following documents are incorporated into the

terms of your award:

• Summary Award Memo - included in this document

Agreement Articles - included in this document

• Obligating Document - included in this document

• 2021 AFG Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) - incorporated by reference

Please make sure you read, understand, and maintain a copy of these documents in your official

file for this award.

Sincerely,





Zoning Ordinance 

Chester County 

South Carolina 

Chapter 4: DISTRICT REGULATIONS 

§ 4-105 R3 - Rural Three District Uses. 

R-3 Special Exception(continued)
(approved by Board of Zoning Appeals after hearing)

Campgrounds; 
a. applicable government regulations are met;

b. minimum of 10 acres;

c. minimum setback from all residential property lines of

500 feet

d. 10 vehicles or campers per acre

e. each campsite identified by number

f. site plan approval from DHEC-Reg. 61-39

g. SCOOT road standards- CCCO-46-196

h. conditions imposed for safety, traffic, impact on

district

i. the use is compatible with the district.

NAICS NAICS 

CODE DESCRIPTION 

721211 721211 limited to: 

Campers, tents, 

travel trailers, RV 

Chapter 4 

§ 4-105

PARKING 

SPACES 

REQUIRED 

1 space per 

3 patrons at 

maximum 

capacity 



Zoning Ordinance 

Chester County. 

South Carolina 

Chapter 4: DISTRICT REGULATIONS 

§ 4-107 R4 - Rural Four District Uses. 

R-4 Special Exception(continued)

(approved by Board of Zoning Appeals after hearing)

Campgrounds; 

a. applicable government regulations are met;

b. minimum of 10 acres;

c. minimum setback from all residential property lines of

500 feet

d. 10 vehicles or campers per acre

e. each campsite identified by number

f. site plan approval from DHEC-Reg. 61-39

g. SCOOT road standards- CCCO-46-196

h. conditions imposed for safety, traffic, impact on

district

i. the use is compatible with the district.

NAICS NAICS 

CODE DESCRIPTION 

721211 721211 limited to: 

Campers, tents, 

travel trailers, RV 

Chapter 4 

§ 4-107

PARKING 

SPACES 

REQUIRED 

1 space per 
3 patrons at 
maximum 

capacity 



CÍ

?ú

Cq

KÁ ?d

!"b$
CÝ

?e

Is

?Ï

?Ï

CÐ
CÝ

CÝ

!"b$

Cá

?Ï

Cá

Cá

Cq

KÁ

?d

?Ï

?é

?Ï

GE
OR

GE
TO

W
N

RD

LA
ND

O
RD

OLD YORKRD

CE
ME

TE
RY

ST

PHILGRANTRD

HA
RR

IS
ST

NO
RT

H
ST

SALUDA
ST

FRANCIS AVE

PINCKNEY
RD

SA
LU

DA
 RD

WEST END RD

DEARBORN ST

REID RD

WILSON ST

LOCKHART HW
Y

RESERVOIR

ST

J ACOCHRAN BYP

PEDEN BRIDGE RD

BUSTERSLANDINGRD

SUNSET

AV
E

WYLIES MILL RD

GILCHRISTRD

HARDIN STRAIT RD

YO
RK

ST

OAK
ST

SKYLINE DR

PINCKNEY
ST

SIMPSON RD

CATAW
BA

RIVE R
RD

MILL
ST

MURDOCK
RD

ARMORY RD

DA
WSO

NDR

MILLEN
RD

CANALST

ELLA
ST

LANCASTER HWY

WORTHYS FERRY RD

MAIN
ST

SUNSET
DR

ROSS DYERD

FL
IN

T
ST

MT
N

GA
P

RD

OLD RICHBURG RD

CH
AR

ITY
RD

DA
RB

Y
RD

HENRY RD
CENTER RD

LO
W

RY
S

HW
Y

CLARASCT

WILLISRD

FAMILY
CIR

CE
LS

EY
RD

GADSDEN ST

DOTTIE
LN

STANDBACK RD

SC
OT

T
RD

KILLIAN RD

RAMBO RD

TIN
KE

RS
CR

EE
K

RD

AS
HF

OR
D

RD

CH
ES

TE
R

AV
E

SPIRIT
CIR

LIB
ER

TY
RD

HILLTOP

DR

WESTEND

ST
GREAT FALLS HWY

DU
BL

IN
RD

WOODBERRY

LN

COLUMBIAST

HILL
ST

ED
GE

LA
ND

 RD

BOYDRD

FOX AVE

DYE RD

LA
ND

RD

WALNUTST

OLD

BRANCHRD

EL
M

RD

CENTERST

OAKHILL RD

SWEATT

MCCULLOUGH
RD

SOUTH
MAIN ST

CARTER
ST

PAQUIN

RDST
RIN

GF
EL

LO
W

RD

ROOFRD
COLUMBIA RD

RID
GE

WAY
RD

SHIRLEY RD

COLONY RD

BR
OW

N R
D

WEST
LANCASTER

ST

DIONDR

RODMAN RD

FISHING CREEKCH RD

AS
HF

OR
D

ST

BLACKSTOCK
RD

SUTTON
CIR

WEST
ELLIOTT ST

AARON BURR RD

RICHBURG
RD

DUNLAP
RODDEY RD

TONY
WRIGHT

DR

GASTON FARM RD

PINEST

EDWARDS

RD

RE
PU

BL
IC

ST

LAMORAK
PL

LIG
ON

RD

PRESSLEY
RD

PROPOSAL

AVE

OL
DM

ILL
RD

FIFTHST

HIG
HT

OW
ER

RD

WILL
IAM

SV
ILL

E
CH RD

MARKETST
FINCHER

RD

PRYOR
ST

WILLIAM

MARTIN RD

LYLE RD

DE
E

DE
E LN

PINE
TER

TIGERDR

HOLMESRD

EBONY

GROVE LN

CALVARY CH
RD

SE
CR

ET
DR

GARYAVE

R LS
RD

LINGLELN

MO
TE

S
DR

DAV
ID

SMITH
DR

OLD WINNSBORO RD

BENJAMIN
ST

ROCKY CREEKRD

SCDOT RD

OLD
COACH
RD

POORBOYRD

DRIVER
BLVD

HARMONYCH
RD

CARLISLE
WHITE

RD

HIN
DM

ON
RD

QUINN RD

ROLAND
RD

BLANEY RD

GRANTRD

FARMWOOD
EST

GO
BL

ET
RDODOM

ST

JOSIESRD

MAXIE
RDJEW

EL ST

GOLF COURSE RD

BILLSDR

MT PLEASANTCH RD

CHURCHST

PU
TT

ER PL

GA
INE

R
DR

MIDWAY
RD

FLOPPY
DR

STARNESRD

TH
E

AV
E

PARK RD

J BASS
DR

MO
RIE

N
ST

EM
MA

DR

ARMORWAY

PO
PL

AR
ST

HOSEA
STRONG

RD
DUKEST

MC
DO

WEL
L

DR
MAGNOLIAAVE

RIDGEVIEW RD

WESTON
ACRES
RD

DAVIS
DR

BROOKLYN
RD

AR
ME

NIA
RD

STILL ST

TRULLDR

LILYST

WOODS RDWYLIERD

ELKSRD

BR
OW

NS
FE

RR
YR

D

GARYSDR

SR
 D

R

RONELL
DR

GILESDR

DIX
ON

 DR

PARK
AVE

GAGEST

ME
AD

OW
BR

OO
K

RD

GR
IER DR

MA
RT

HA
DR

LEW
IS RD

OAKW
OOD

DR

ST
EE

LE
VIL

LA
GE

RD

BROWN
MCCOLLOUGH

RD

HIN
TO

N
RD

CARTER
RD

CORNWELL RD

GEORGEBEARDAVE

BOUL
LN

WALTON
WAY

WESTBROOK RD

CEDARHURSTRD

POVERTY

HOLLO
W RD

WEST CH
ES

TE
R SCHRD

BOLTON

DR

SPRING

VALLEY
DR

JONESRD

BOUNDARY
RD

MEL
NUNNERY

RD

OLDCOLUMBIARD

MARSHALLBYARS

RD

CORBET RDCIRCLE
DR

LEEDS
RD

SLICK ROCK RD

MAPLE
ST

CA
BA

L R
D

EVANS
FARM RD

KIDS

WAY DR

SHANNON RD

VA
NC

E D
R

DORAN
TER

MT VERNON RD

PENN
LAKE RD

MO
FF

ITT
CR

EE
K

RD

WRAY
RD

PIL
GR

IM
RD

GENEVA
DR

ALONZO
DR

POULOSRD

HA
RV

EY
NE

EL
EY RD

HICKLIN BRIDGE RD

STYMERRD PL
EA

SA
NT

GR
OV

E R
D

LAKEVIEW
CIR

LANDSFORDRD

AUSTIN
DR

BU
TL

ER
LA

KE
RD

GREGG
RD

CONNORRD

HO
LL

Y
ST

CANAL RD

DE
PO

T
RD

BEAR
HILL

DR

FOSTERDR

DEWITT RD

W
OODS FERRY

RD

PIN
E RID

GE
RD

LISA
LN

GULLY
DR

DEPUTY
DR

MC
CU

RR
Y

DR

REEDY ST

REBADR

LIN
DS

EY
DRBR

IBE
RY

LN

OWENS
RD

AIK
EN

CR
EE

K
RD

MCFADDEN
RD

CYCLE
LN

MT
PROSPECT RD

BUCKS GRAV
E RD

JOE

CALDWELL
RD

LAURALN

GASTO
N

CALDWELL

RD

JUSTIC
E

DR

BELTLINE RD

T JS
RUN DR

HUGODR

NEALLN

ENIXRD

HUNTER RD

EM
ER

Y
RD

MATHISDR
NIXON

DR

OL
D

PA
VIL

ION
RD

ALPHA
DR

KNOLL
DR

KATIELN

POINT
DR

PORTERLN

BETTY
DIXONRD

LIGHTING
BOLT
DR

BOWDEN
DR

GILL

JORDAN
RD

SIMPLE
FARM

RD

BA
TO

NR
OUGERD

QU
AIL

HO
LLO

W
CIR

AG
AP

E
DR

FRANKS
CIR

HIC
KL

IN
RD

BRACEDR

MAYS
DR

LINGAIL
ACRES

OLD RICHBURG
RD W

JESSIE
LN

IDA BDR

AZ
AL

EA
DR

HA
NE

 LN

RIDGE

RUNNER
DR

BAXTER
DR

FORGOTTENRD

MIKALA

DR

COLLIELN

TOM
WEAVER

DR

PA
TTO

N
DR

MARY
BRICE

DR

CEDAR
LN

ROBERTS

RD

CR
IPP

LE
CR

EE
K

DR

WOODST

W D
HATTIELN

GE
RA

RD
CT

BE
LT

RD

POWELL

DR

FO
RD

 D
R

CULP
RD

BEAVER DAM RD

WAYNES
WAY

PITTS RD

BETHLEHEM RD

DEWEY
ST

KNOPF
RD

INTERSTATE 77

FROSE
DR

DULA
LN

AUDREY
LN

MYRTLE
AVE

SCOTTYDR

T MACKDR

BALLYMENARD

HO
W

TO
FIN

D
DR

R ANDR DR TICKLE
HILL

RD

LOW
RIDER
DR

BARBERSCREEKRD

OTIS
DR

MEEKRD

PU
TN

AM
RD

TUCKERRD

STREET
ROD

RD

CHALMUS
DR

HOWARD
RD

LAKENGLEN
RD

WISHERCT

LOOPER
RD

JAY
S

DR

CLEVELAND RD

REGGIE LN

MYTHICAL

DR

BIG
OAKDR

HOWERD

TH
RA

ILK
ILL

RD

MIRANDARD

PIPER
DR

MINTER RD

NO
RT

H
LN

CAMERON
RD

BENNETT
RD

KNOXSTATION
RD

CROSSRD

HAYLIE
 LN

OUR
DR

JIM
DAV

E
DR

GOLDEN
MAPLE LN

MA
V IS

T
DR

MANOR

OAK
DR

OLIPHANTRD

GRACE
LN

CINDY
LN

SANDY RIVERRD

FIRST
CLASS DR

JUSTINS
DR

WALLACE
RD

LIZ
ZIE

ME
LTO

N
RD

BIG DO
G RD

CROWNCT

RE
JIM

DR

PRICE
RD

KA
ND

K L
N

BREELAND
DR

W
PINEWOOD

RD

GALT
DR

BANKS RD

RIC
KS

DR

JAMES F WHERRY RD

MARGIE
MDWS

MAH
LO

N
DR

KELLYRD

JP

DIRTRD

BRUNSON
RD

PARKDR

WILSON RD

ERNANDEZ RD

RUSSELL
RD

BENS DR

HONEY
LN

BRAMLETT

RD

BFM
DR

CLARYRD

VANDYDR

AB
DA

RT
LN

LEROYNAMON RD

RUSTICWOODSDR

HATTON RD

WALKING

HORSELN

JO
HNAND

KATS
DR

UNKNOWN

W
AR

D
RD

STATE

PARKDR

SLEEPY
HOLLOW

DR

KEEP
OUT
DR

HSPENCEDR

FREDERIC
DR

JORDAN

RD

BALLI
NDAM

RD

JA
SM

INE
LN

GROVE
PARK

DR

BONNIE LN

GRE
GORY

RD

LILLIE
B RD

CASSELS RD

LO
GHOME

LN

MILLWOOD
RD

W
ILL

IE
HE

AT
HR

D

STROUD RD

NELL
RAMSEY

RD

NANCYS
PL TURNER

LN

MACON
DR

MILES RD

NEELY

GIBSONRD

WEIR
DR

WASHINGTON ST

BLADE
RUN

RD

CO
AK

LE
Y

DR

MCCANDLESS

RD
HA

LL
OC

K
LN

SERENITY
LN

HYDER RD

BEAM DR

COUNTRY

PINES
DR

LITTLE
MAC DR

HILLBRIGHTRDLOVING
CIR

ORRS STATIONRD

GRAYSTONE
AVE

WAGGIN
TAILDR

LOLA
DR

CARL
ALLEN RD

BRANTLEY
DR

HALSELLVILLE RD

TO
BE

RD

HAYWARDLNSLO
AN

RD

WELLRIDGE RD

OLDERED

BANKDR

BEARD LN

DOEST

PEAKDR

PRIVETTEDR

STELLAST

LANNIELN

WINDSOR

LN

HE
ND

ER
SO

N
RD

PU
RITY

RD

GA
RN

ET
 TR

L

KEZIAH
LAND

J
DO

DD
S

DR

CROWS
NEST

DR

EDEN DR

MOSES
STROUD

RD

BIG
SK

YD
R

REFLECTION
DR ELLIOTT

RD

MONTGOMERY

RD

TW
IN

CREEKS
DR

FERGUSON
DR

CO
X

AV
E

GLE
NN

HE
RITA

GE
DR

BROOKS RD

CHESTER

PARK

COWLICK
DR

BU
CK

AN
D

ED
NA

S
DR

POWERTOWERRD

SWEET
RD

LY
NN

RD

DE
ER

RU
N

RD

MTN LAKES RD

ATKINSONRD

RAXTER
RD

REBEL

CREEK RD

NEW
HOPE CHRD

CLYDEFUDGERD

RANCH
DR

RIVENDALE
LN

GOING RD

SONGBIRD LN

PATRIOTLN

NITROLEERD

FREDS

WAY DR

BR
ITT

LN

TAYLOR
DR

INTERSTATE7 7
RAMP RAMP

CO
RK

RD

CO
LO

NE
LS

PO
INT

E
PK

W
Y

MALIBUDR

CROOKED

CREEK
LN

PROMISE

PRIDEDR

GOODSONRD

MEADOR
RD

HIDEAWAYCV

HETTIE DR

HOPEWELL CH RD

FAIRFIELD RD

ALBERTRD

NO
BL

E
RID

GE DR

AS
HIN

GT
ON

DR

MC
K

DR

RO
W

EL
L R

D

BA
NT

HAM
LN

OLDCAMDEN

RD

GUY RD

CEMETARYRD

REBECCADRTWINOAKSDR

BEVERLYHILLSDR

LE
ONS

DR

SOURWOOD
DR

PATTERSONRD

SILVER

BROOKERD

PESCH
RD

BOBBY
BUTLERRD

WILLIAMWOODS
RD

BEECHWOODDR

COURTNEYLN

CLYDES HO
LL

OW
RD

MINERAL
SPRINGS RD

KEES
DR

RO
BIN

SO
N

RD

RHINEHARTRD

WILLAMETTE

INDUSTRIES

RD

CHEVY RD

LOOKING
GLASS DR

GEORGE
ARGUS

RD

TATE DR

SHADYOAKS LN

BROKENCIR

JESUS WAY
FLYNN

DR

CRANKS
DR

COMMERCEDR

STEELE
RD

SAYEPLACE RD

DOUBLETDR
HOPPSRD YORKDALERD

PA
RK

INS
RD

FIRE TO
WERRD

MOBLEYCIR

KING
AIR

DR

CATTLE
DR

WI
LL

A
CT

ROY
WADE RD

SUBERLN

CRAIGRD

HE
AT

HCH

RD

SITTON RD

ST
OR

E
RD

DA
VISRD

STINSON
RD

DI
SC

OV
ER

Y R
D

INDUSTR
IAL

W
AY

MCSPUR

RD

HI
DD

EN
VA

LL
EY

 R
D

BOVINE
DR

CRYSTALCREEK DR

I-77
RESTAREA

DEBRUHL
DR

TIVOLIRD

CRAWFORD RD

CHESTNUTLN

CAPTAINS
WAY

CHEYENNE DR

W
AD

E
RD

NO
NAME RD

SO
UT

HF
OR

K RD

RA
DC

LIF
F

RD

MOCKINGBIRD
DR

MC
CL

EN
EY BR

G

STONE
RD

NE
AL

SHOALS
RD

G

AN
D

J D
R

CLARKS

CREEKRD

TRIPPLE
M

DR

APPALOOSA

RDG

BIL
LY

ES
TE

S
RD MCCOLLUM RD

BELAIRE
DR

AR
TH

UR

RD

MELANIELN

YARBOROUGH RD

BREEZY
ACRES DR

LIN
DE

N
DR

ECOLOGY LN

RIVER
RD

BRIARCLIFF

CIR

JE
RO

BE
RT

S R
D

BU
CK

EY
E

BL
VD

MU
LL

ICA
N

DR

BO
UL

ER
HO

LE
RD

W
ALLST

EFIRDLN

FAIRFORESTRD

TRIVETTE
RD

COOKS

DR

CR
EN

SH
AW

PK
W

Y

ANTLER

DR

CR
OW

DE
R

RD

W
OOTEN

RD

DOUGLAS SCHRD

AUGUSTA

RD

TIMBER
CO

RD

LAZYH
RD

SU
NS

HIN
E

LN

HALL RD

BERRYHILLRD

ROB RAYDR

CAULDERW
OOD

LN

MI
LL

SR
D

ERIN
DR

DORITY
FARM

RD

VALENTINE

TRL

BOBCAT DR

CURRY RD

ABELL RD PIT
TM

AN
LN

LOVE
RD

CO
LV

IN
RD

HU
MP

BA
CK

BR
IDG

E RD

TURNBUCKLE RD

ROSSRD

HOLDEN

RD

BOATRAMP
RD

ELIZABETH
DR

ALLEN
RD

SE
EG

AR
SR

D

BRYA
NTCO

RN
ER

RD

MARTIN GRAVE

RD

W
ILK

S L
OOP

VILLAGE DR

GOLDMINE
RD

MCDANIEL RD

WOODDUCKRD

HINES
DR

CO
LL

INS RD

WATERS RD

HOWZE
RD

DEER BRANCHRD

WAGERS RD

PO
KE

YESTES
RD

HA
MI

LTO
N

RD

MA
YH

UG
H

RD

NA
RR

OW
BR

I DG
E R

D

WREN CT

VIN
SO

N
RD

MORRISON RD

ALEXANDER RD

HA
W

TH
OR

NE

RD

SE
AB

OA
RD

RD

W
S

DURHAM
RD

PO
PL

AR
SPRINGS RD

PATHWAY LN

GEORGES

BRIDGE RD

WILD
TU

RK
EY

RD

PRICE MOUNTAIN

RD

TRUSSELRD

GO
OD

SA
Y

RD

OLDCATHOLIC
CH

RD

ST
RIC

KL
AN

DR
D

CA
RP

EN
TE

R
R D

FELTMANRD

SUZY

BOLE RD

SWEET HOPE CHRD

WILKS

LOOP

GREAT
FALLS

LOWRYS

RICHBURG

Legend
R1 Rural One

R2 Rural Two

R3 Rural Three

R4 Rural Four

RG1 Multi-family Residential

RG2 General Residential

RS1 Single Family Residential

LC Limited Commercial

GC General Commercial

ID1 Restricted Industrial

ID2 Limited Industrial

ID3 General Industrial

AG Agricultural

PD Planned Development

EDD Economic Development District

RIV River Preservation

Municipalities

Parcels

Roads

Streams

Water_Bodies

Chester County
Zoning Map Map Prepared By

Catawba Regional Council of Governments
215 Hampton Street / Post Office Box 450

Rock Hill, South Carolina 29731
(803) 327-9041

www.catawbacog.org
Catawba Regional Council of Governments disclaims any liability or
responsibility for damages that may arise from the use of this map or

data contained therein.  All efforts have been made to ensure accuracy.

Revised: October 3, 2022 .
0 1 2 Miles

R1 RURAL ONE - 0.57%    R2 RURAL TWO- 78.81%     R3 RURAL THREE- 1.20 %     R4 RURAL FOUR- 0.46%     RG1 MULTI FAMILY- 1.51%   RG2 GENERAL RESIDENTIAL- 0.09%  
RS1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL- 1.17%     LC LIMITED COMMERCIAL- 0.06%      GC GENERAL COMMERCIAL-0.61%       ID1 RESTRICTED INDUSTRIAL-1.43%  
ID2 LIMITED INDUSTRIAL- 2.67%   ID3 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL-0.87%   AG AGRICULTURAL- 8.68%   PD PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 0.17%   EDD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT- 1.71%


Highlight

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight


	2. 9-7-2022 Special Called MINUTES
	3. 10-3-2022 Minutes
	4. ProclamationForFirstRespondersDay 10-17-2022
	5. 2022-12 Resolution To Approve 2022 Org Charts
	6. Naming Road 2022-09-22-085431889
	7. Breathing Air Compressor
	9. Forestry Grant Richburg Fire
	10. R3 and R4 Campround requirements



